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Sir. Arthur Ourrie, 
McGill University, 
Montreal.

Dear Sir,
d ;j to me a copyMr. Ward has forwarded

of your letter of the 8th instant re your weekly 
shipment of eggs which has gone forward shorn. during 
the past few weeks. I he g to state that our shortage 
of eggs which has been due to an out creak o.. Infectious 
Bronchitis in the flock,has caused us to have to cut 
down our delivery of market eggs since the incubation 
season is at hand when all possible eggs have had to 
go into the machines for chick production.

The trouble in the flock has, however, 
been cleared up and there should not be any further 
shortage, so that I assure you that you will no„ be 
inconvenienced in such a way in the future.

Yours faithfully,

V w.A. Maw,
WAM/kMO Assistant professor in Poultr y Husbandry.
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